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-Malave, Erin

From: Ron Scalzo [RonScalzo@Flaglerinsurance.com
Sent: Sunday, August 01, 2010 8:40 AM
To: Malave, Erin

vSub]ect: Re: Document Number L10000077661 ;
Attachments: Flagler Logo; ATT104876.htm D

“We need to have the FEIN # added to Flagler Insurance Prlvate Client Group, LLC which is 27-
3126130. 1 T

3126130, .

Thank you

Ron Scalzo

Director of Marketing & Principal
Flagler Insurance Group
(239)677-2500 Office
(239)677-2511 Fax

Please remember Insurance can NOT be bound, altered or canceled via this email system.

This message was sent via my [Phone

On Jul 30, 2010, at 4:47 PM, "Malave, Erin” <EMMalave@dos state. fl.us> wrote:

Please formard nie the inforpmation needing an updeie.
) / 43

Erin M. Malave
Amendments
Burean of Commercial Recording

Dirision of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provlde feedback on the quality of service you recelved from our staff. The Florida
Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida® Secretary of State, is committed
to continuously assessing and improving the level and quallty of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to
the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you In advance for your participatmn DOS Customer Satisfaction
Suivey . . ; P

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 1:11 PM

Toa: 'Ron Scalze

Subject: RE: Document Number L10000077661
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27-3126130

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 husiness
days for this update to be processed Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

From: Ron Scalzo [mailto:RonScalzo@FlaglerInsurance.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 1:06 PM

To: corphelp ; :
Subject: Document Number L10000077661 ' :

" How do we update Document Number L10000077661 with the EIN # we jusi received for Flagler
Insurance.Private Client Group, LLC.

Thank you ‘ . - !

Ronald V Scalzo Jr , : L
‘Principal & ' H
Director of Marketing & Sales

1611 Cape Coral Pkwy E i

. Cape Coral FI 33904
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 (239) 677-2500 ext. 203
(239) 677-2511 Fax

RonScalzo@Flaglerinsurance.com
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